AT&T Florida T. 850.577.5555
150 South Monroe Street F: 850.222.8640
Suite 400 www.att.com

Tallahassee, FL 32301

April 1, 2008

Mrs. Ann Cole

Director, Division of The Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399

RE: Docket 080118-TP Approval of the interconnection, unbundling, resale and
collocation agreement and one amendment negotiated by BellSouth
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Cellco
Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless Personal Communications, LP d/b/a Verizon
Wireless

Dear Mrs. Cole:

We have made two subsequent filings to reflect the correct company name. The cover
letter did not correctly present the subject, and it should be changed. The correct name
should be Verizon Wireless Personal Communications, LP, d/b/a Verizon Wireless.
Cellco Partnership should be deleted from this docket file because Cellco does not
operate in Florida. Please use this letter to correct the filing in the subject docket matter.

Please use this letter to correctly style the submittal and Docket title as "Approval of
the interconnection, unbundling, resale and collocation Agreement and one
amendment, negotiated by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T
Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Verizon Wireless Personal
Communications, LP d/b/a Verizon Wireless pursuant to Sections 251 and
252, of the Telecommunications Act of 1996."

I would appreciate your assistance in correcting the filing and record in question and do
apologize for any inconvenience.

Very truly yours,

Wegulato ice President

UugA
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